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“Dishonor” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”

By

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:


The purpose of this “Affidavit” is to seek enforcement of the law of commerce.  This is being prepared after every authority responsible for enforcement of the law of commerce, within the United States of America, has failed, refused or ignored their lawful duty. The law of commerce is the ethical principles honored by all who engage is commerce and compliance is lawfully required of all engaged in commerce within the United States of America under 18 USC 1346. This law requires “honest business” by all engaged in commerce. It is public knowledge that banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions within the United States of America are engaged in violations of the laws of commerce. They refuse to act in “Honest Business” and those responsible for enforcement of these laws are remaining silent. All government agencies, lawfully required to perform enforcement, have been provided evidence by facts and law, but refuse to investigate and prosecute these criminals. For this reason I must condemn the conduct of my government, and inform the world of their conduct that has dishonored them in commerce. Either the laws of commerce are being adhered to or they are not. It is my task to show the facts, law and evidence of an organized plot to destroy the financial industry of the United States of America. I do this in the hopes, those responsible for enforcement of commerce throughout the world will investigate by making inquiries of why the law of commerce is not being enforced. Then take the appropriate action to assure the law of commerce will be enforced from now on in the United States of America.

Background.

In September of 2008, Denny Ray Hardin became a “Creditor/Principal” of the United States of America, by contracting with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America”. Through these contracts, a “bond” account was established that can be utilized to pay off debts. The initial balance of $1,000,000.00 was claimed and an initial off-set bond for $200,000,000.00 accepted and a subsequent $1,000,000,000.00 has been accepted by the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America”. This establishes that I have a $601,000,000.00 in the “FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK” upon which I can write “Bonded Promissory Notes” to pay off debts. The details of the steps taken are presented under “NOTICE AND DEMAND” posted on the “News and Update” section of my website. When the “News and Updates” is entered it is the text available for reading.

Note: WWWAmericansRepublicParty.org 

This website contains all documents that will be presented in this “Affidavit”. It is utilized to minimize the cost of mailing copies. Should you require the documented evidence, it will be provided upon written request.

Current Situation:    

To date, “The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” has lawfully created over 2700 “Bonded Promissory Notes” to payoff public debts of an estimated $145,000,000.00. My understanding of commerce tells me, that a “BANK” can not refuse to process a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8, as lawful currency as clearly established in HJR 192 and Public Law 73-10. The law is clear under 31 USC 5118 commercial instruments are legal tender for the payment of debt. 31 USC 5103 lawfully establishes “promissory notes” are “legal tender”. The “Commercial Banking Regulations” have been complied with in the “Bonded Promissory Notes” creation and the “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” establish the “bonds” are equal in value dollar for dollar to “FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES”. These are the laws relied upon to determine the legal validity of the “Bonded Promissory Notes”. For enforcement of the “Bonds” I rely upon “UCC Regulations”. All financial institutions have failed to “dishonor” the “Bonded Promissory Notes” with a lawful reason required by UCC3-503. These regulations tell me, the offer of payment in full refused is evidence the debt is paid in full within UCC3-603. I believe I am in compliance with these laws of commerce and stand in honor in commerce. 

Crimes of Financial Industry:

Banks, Mortgage Companies and lending institutions have united to refuse to process the “Bonded Promissory Notes” without a lawful reason for dishonor, this constitutes “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951. It is not known whether the “bonds” have been processed or not, because the “FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK CITY” has refused to provide an “Audit” of my bond account, thus showing its participation in the “interference with commerce”. The purpose of this “Audit” is to establish whether the “Bonds” have been processed or not. If the “Bonds” have been processed, the money received and the account paid not credited, evidence of “Embezzlement” is lawfully established. It is my understanding, upon delivery of payment in full the debt is paid in full. All the “Bonded Promissory Notes” are sent “Registered Mail”, and upon acceptance by the financial institution, the debt is paid in full. Because the Banks, Mortgage Companies and lending institutions who have refused to process the “bonds” and are still attempting to collect payments they are engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” under 18 USC 891-894. These financial institutions have created “fictitious obligations” 18 USC 514 claiming their “junk bonds” (unsigned by the creator) are “contracts” requiring repayment of a loan. No loan was made, the signature created the money to pay the obligation, all attempts to collect further are evidence of “Extortion” under 18 USC 1951. These crimes are defined as “Racketeering Activities” under 18 USC 1961. Documented evidence has been compiled against 152 “Corporations”, for these crimes, to date.

Crimes of the government:

All securities within the United States of America are lawfully required to be enforced by the “FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION” under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692 l (Small L). The commission has been provided numerous “Complaints of Racketeering Activity” and have refused to act in support of the law of commerce, lawfully requiring them to enforce the “Bonds”. The commission provided the regulatory agencies of: 1) Comptroller of the Currency; 2) Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System; 3) Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and 4) Office of Thrift Supervision as the regulators of “BANKS”, “MORTGAGE COMPANIES” and “LENDING INSTITUTIONS”. This was provided after a “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” was filed against the “FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION” with the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” under 28 USC 1333. “JAG” refused this criminal complaint in clear “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 recommending I work out this problem with these government agencies. The crimes of the “FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION” are “related to obstruction of justice” under 18 USC 1503, “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 and “relating to obstruction of criminal investigations” under 18 USC 1503. All are defined as “Racketeering Activities” under 18 USC 1961. Because the law requires the FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION to enforce the law of commerce and make the “financial industry” comply with the law of commerce, their refusal to do so is clear evidence of their participation in the “Racketeering Activities” of “Interference with Commerce” under 18 USC 1951, by allowing violations to occur and refusing to prosecute those who have violate the law.

Responsible Government Authority:

The ultimate responsibility for enforcement of the law of commerce, within the United States of America, is the President for the United States of America. In accordance with the law of commerce, the President for the United States of America was served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE”, by “Affidavit” sent by “Registered Mail” tracking number RA 781 934 203 US, accepted May 18, 2009. A copy of this “NOTICE” was sent to the “Universal Postal Union” as the regulator of all “Contracts” throughout the world. It was sent “Registered Mail” tracking number RA 781 934 203 US received on May 5, 2009. Within the law of commerce, this “NOTICE” presented the conduct of government agencies, the laws they are violating and allowed the President 60 days to correct their behavior. My understanding of commerce, tells me everyone is allowed to make a mistake in commerce, their act can only be made criminal when they refuse to correct the mistake. Because 60 days have come to past and the law of commerce is still being violated, it can only be assumed the President for the United States of America has refused to enforce the laws of commerce within his “Administration”. Failure to correct the conduct of government, establishes grounds for “Dishonor in Commerce” and the rationale for “Condemnation” of its criminal conduct.

Note: The “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” and “PROGRESS REPORT” served on the President of the United States of America are posted on the Website under “News and Update” section.

Documented Evidence:

As stated earlier, 152 “Corporations” are named “Defendants” who have engaged in the “Racketeering Activities” outlined above. Documented evidence has been compiled that shows evidence of “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344, “Mail Fraud” 18 USC 1341 and “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113. “Mail Fraud” is established under “UPU Regulations” by “Corporations” passing fraudulent documents through the mail without paying for the right to contract. Unlike these Corporations, the Private Bank pays all postal fees to contract. By placing a 2 cent stamp on the signature line of every “Affidavit”, these documents are placed under international law, governed by the “Universal Postal Union”. Every “Affidavit”, “Criminal Complaint” and “Notice” is posted on the website. Tabs are established for “Affidavits” and “Criminal Complaints” on the “Home Page” and the “Notices” are posted on the “News & Updates” section. The “Affidavits” show accounts that have been paid in full and the financial institution has refused to credit the account, thus establishing “racketeering activity”. The “Criminal Complaints” show the crimes of lending institutions that have been reported to “Governors” who have refused to prosecute these crimes. All this evidence is ignored by the government agencies responsible for investigation, prosecution and punishment. The only correspondence received was from the “Comptroller of the Currency” allowing 30 days to produce account information of the “National Banks” named as “Defendants”. The information on about 200 accounts was provided the following week and that is the last heard of this matter. It is clear all lawful evidence is ignored in favor of allowing the violations of banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions to continue. This documented evidence has been offered to the “FBI”, “Judge Advocate General”, “Federal Trade Commission” and all regulatory agencies under it and the President for the United States of America. To date, no response.

“Bank Robbery” & “Interference with commerce”:

The “FBI” on November 4th 2008, Election Day, robbed the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” in violation of 18 USC 2113. They seized evidence in the form of “Criminal Complaints” to the “Federal Trade Commission”, all bank records, computers, money and personal items. They did not have a lawful warrant, supported by probable cause or any criminal complaint. The “FBI” was lawfully charged, by “Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, in the UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI. Three judges of the court refused to prosecute and a “Criminal Complaint” of “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4, to the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333. The “FBI” has not presented one law violated to date by Denny Ray Hardin, but their claim of investigating Denny Ray Hardin, has been utilized by Banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions as an excuse why they refuse to process the “Bonds”. The only possibility of “fraud” is if the “bond account” did not exist. If it did not exist Denny Ray Hardin would have been arrested in November 2008. The “FBI” have been visiting the “Principals” of the private bank and utilizing intimidation tactics, threats and coercion to try to obtain witnesses that Denny Ray Hardin defrauded them. To date, Denny Ray Hardin stands in honor in commerce and the FBI is spreading fraudulent rumors that Denny Ray Hardin is engaged in fraud. The FBI set the standard that all financial institutions can steal the money, refuse to credit accounts and are immune to punishment for their crimes. The law of commerce tells me, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”.

Conspiracy of “Foreign Agents”:

It is a little known fact the United States of America was over-thrown by “Foreign Agents” as defined in 22 USC 611, during the “Civil War”. The last “Amendment” passed by the “Congress for the United States of America” was the “13th Amendment” ratified in 1819, to protect the “Public Offices” within the United States of America. “Foreign Agents” are commonly known in our modern world as “attorneys”. All “attorneys” are deemed incompetent in the field of law for accepting a “Title of Nobility” of “Esquire”, as a member of the “British Atoned Registry” (AKA “BAR”) in violation of Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution for the United States of America. These “foreign agents” are prohibited by the “Original 13th Amendment” of the Constitution for the United States of America to hold any office of trust or profit of the United States of America or any State Office. These “foreign agents” control our government, our courts, our financial institutions and our law enforcement. Consider the following:

Federal Government Offices:

It is common knowledge our government is controlled by “Foreign Agents”. Attorneys control the Office of President, Vice President,  Secretary of State, All seats of the one Supreme Court for the United States of America and all other “Public Offices” of the Judicial Branch, most seats of the House of Representatives & Senate, the Office of Judge Advocate General, the Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America and most regulatory agencies of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. All these “foreign agents” have one thing in common, all are holding “Public Offices” in violation of the 13th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America. The President has been informed of this “conspiracy” and refused to “abolish” all “BAR Associations” within the United States of America or remove all “Foreign Agents” from “Public Offices” in compliance with the “Constitutional Mandate”. He has remained silent to date allowing the Constitution to be violated. This establishes clear “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 by interference with federal law.

State Government Offices:

 Lawful “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” was served on every “Governor” of every “State” of the United States of America. Because the majority of the “Public Offices” of “Governor” is held by “Foreign Agents” it is clear there is a “conspiracy” to unlawfully hold these offices and operate them in allegiance to the “British Atoned Registry”, this conspiracy is clearly established by the “Governors’ Association” known throughout the United States of America. These “foreign agents” also control all “STATE SUPREME COURTS” and all other “Public Offices” of the “Judicial Branch” of all State Governments”. The control the majority of the Offices of Representative & Senator have been established. Each “Governor” was given the option to “Abolish” their “STATE BAR ASSOCIATION” or remove all “Foreign Agents” from “Public Office” in compliance with the 13th Amendment. The 60 days for compliance have past and their “insurrection” 10 USC 333 is clearly established. They clearly refuse to vacate “Public Offices” they hold in violation of the Constitution for the United States of America. For a “Foreign Agent” to hold the “Public Office” of “Governor” is and act of “Treason”.

Conspiracy of Courts:

“Foreign Agents” have established the courts are their avenue for stealing from the public. “Foreign Agents” commence and prosecute civil and criminal cases on behalf of “Foreign States” 22 USC 611 in violation of the 11th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America. Every case where a “foreign agent” represents a “CORPORATION”, “BANK”, “STATE” or “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”, denial of due process of law is established. In all these cases, the “Plaintiff” is unlawfully allowed to be absent.

Foreclosures & Debt Collection for profit of “foreign agents”. 

In civil cases, “foreign agents” have established corporations, banks and lending institutions can contract for representation in court. This is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001. Because banks, corporations and/or other lending institutions can not write, can not speak or communicate in any form, it is impossible for them to contract for representation in court. A “Corporation” is a dishonest man conducting business in a “fictitious name” to claim immunity for his criminal conduct. “Foreign Agents” utilized these “fictitious clients” to steal private property, that they resell to banks at a fraction of their value. This “Organized Crime” of “foreign agents” on both sides of the bench is commonly referred to as “Foreclosure”. Because no “Bank” or “Corporation” can claim anything, this is clearly “Racketeering Activity” by the Judge, attorney and bank or corporation to steal private property for their profit. In all proceedings the “Plaintiff” is required to be present, in all cases where the “Plaintiff” is absent, fraud is present. This practice is defeated by the common law principle of “Agency”. It clearly establishes the “Principal” must establish the “Agency”, the “Agent” can not. For these reasons, no “Foreign Agent” can establish authority to represent a “fictitious entity”.

Crimes without “injured parties”.  

In criminal cases, these “fictitious entities” are represented by “foreign agents” who prosecute “imposter law” and conduct “judicial processes” in “administrative courts”. I call these “imposter law”, because there is no injury to person or damage to property lawfully required by common law to establish criminal intent, yet they are conducted as criminal trials. The only time the “Plaintiff” is not required to be in court is in the case of murder, only then can the “State” speak for the “Plaintiff”. All other times the “Plaintiff” must be present. For any “foreign agent” to appear without a “Plaintiff” subject to cross examination, is “fraud on the court”, because no “Agency” is present. For any judge to allow a “foreign agent” to proceed without a “Plaintiff” is clear “Discrimination”, because the “Defendant” is required to appear, but the “Plaintiff” is not. If this law was enforced, the majority of prisoners incarcerated within the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA today would be set free. I offer my personal cases in the State of Missouri as evidence of denial of due process of law. One case currently pending in the 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri, Case No. 0616-CR1640-01, clearly shows “Justice”, “Foreign Agent Style”, by clearly violating all law. It can be accessed at Case.Net under the name of Denny Ray Hardin. 

Bonding of Slaves:

The age old practice of “Bonding Slaves for Profit” operated by the “British” prior to the “Abolishment of Slavery” by the current 13th Amendment has reared it ugly head. It has been reinstituted under the designation of “Probation”. It has become profitable for state governments to bond the people into “probation”. This was learned through “Fidelity.com” where my case number was being traded, for profit. Upon challenge as “Bonding a Slave”, mine has since been removed. With this “Bondage” comes the requirement of being subservient to all “Foreign agents” of the “STATE”. A “bonded slave” can not travel, can not associate with other slaves, has no rights, privileges or immunities, and must allow violations by all “foreign agents” upon demand. “Slaves” must perform “Forced labor” prohibited by 18 USC 1589, known today as “Community Service”. This is nothing more than “free labor” for “Corporations”. It is common practice for “Slaves” to pay to perform “forced labor” in Missouri. Another common practice is the paying of intervention fees, that are collected by threats, intimidation and coercion of prison for failure to pay. This establishes “Extortion”, by all “States” engaged in this common practice. This is one of the most profitable criminal practices of “foreign agents”. This is all prohibited by the Constitution for the United States of America but currently practiced openly in the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”.

Conspiracy Against Rights.

There is no greater proof of “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, than the “Public Knowledge” outlined above. This “Conspiracy against rights” has the participation of every member of the “British Atoned Registry” present in all “STATES” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. It appears every time we are denied due process of law. It is present in every court where the judge lacks a lawfully required “Oath of Office” required by 28 USC 372 which is every court within the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. The “American People” have been pushed, prodded and continually violated to cause a rebellion, so that other “Foreign Agents” can be brought in under force of arms. The American People are not ignorant as our government believes, any war in the United States of America will be in a defensive posture and supported by all. Instead, we feel it is better to bring our government before the World to “Account” for this conduct by the law that governs all “Sovereign Nations”, the law of commerce. The “American People” are fed up with the crimes being perpetuated upon them by “foreign agents” and by voicing this opinion before the world, we hope the world will join us in holding these criminals, who cause injuries daily and profit by stealing the property of others, to account for this criminal conduct. Only when honest men act in support of “truth” can “truth” prevail in our world.

Criminal Conduct of Law Enforcement:

Law Enforcement has become the puppets of “Foreign Agents” and “Corporations”. Law Enforcement have become armed thugs who routinely steal property based upon fraudulent documents created by “Foreign Agents”, not signed by a judge. The American people are being evicted from their homes,  that are being “foreclosed” upon without any due process of law. This has become a “common practice” by “Foreign Agents”, under the fraudulent process commonly referred to as “Non-Judicial Foreclosure”. Any seizure of property without due process of law is a violation of the 5th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America. “Foreign agents” aided by law enforcement are engaged in this “Grand Larceny” on an unprecedented scale.   Law Enforcement routinely allows “corporations” to steal automobiles under the fraudulent practice of  “Repossession” without any due process of law. Without any court order, cars are being stolen all over the country. This has been done to seven of my principals and reported to local and state law enforcement, and after they refused to act, the Governors were informed. Law enforcement refuses to investigate “Grand Larceny” claiming it is a civil matter. “Foreign Agents” and “Corporations” are allowed any violation of law, without fear of criminal prosecution; the people are denied protection of law, to hold those who cause the harm, accountable. Law enforcement have but one purpose in our Nation to protect the people, their rights and property. All law enforcement has joined the ranks of “Foreign Agents” and are not acting within their prescribed duties. No law enforcement officer has any authority to exercise police powers, without an order, warrant or judgment signed by a judge and not appealed. Without an “Order of Repossession”, taking a car is “Grand Larceny”. Without a “Judgment of Foreclosure” any taking of property is “Grand Larceny”. Law enforcement refusing to investigate allegations of these crimes has created a hostile attitude toward those who have the duty to protect us. If we can not depend upon law enforcement to protect us, then we must defend ourselves and our property.       

Rationale to “Dishonor” the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”

As an American, I have been blessed with knowledge from around the world. When I was young, I lived in Tokyo and had the honor of meeting and conversing with people from many foreign countries. I learned the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” is the bully of the world. It does not engage in “honest business” but expects all to do business with it. Instead of working with other Nations, the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” dictates policy to those countries. After being trained as an “Organization System Specialist” by the Japanese, who taught me the morals, ethics and principles of business, I returned to the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” to learn there are no morals, ethics or principles in “Corporate America”. It is a cut throat industry whereby the rich get richer and the poor get violated and sold into “slavery”. I am ashamed of my “Nation”. Rather than serve in this corporate enviroment, I worked as a carpenter. I was attacked by “foreign agents” the first time in 1991 and started my quest that has led to this “Condemnation” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. In all cases, in all courts across the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA I have not found one honorable man or woman willing to support the Constitution for the United States of America. Not one, in all the cases where I appeared as a party, presented the law was it ever upheld. These are listed on “CASE.NET” under Denny Ray Hardin. 

Then God took my life in a whole new direction. He introduced me to the laws of commerce and the “STRAW MAN” account,  that the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” wants to keep hidden from the American People. I learned the difference between an “American Citizen” and a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN” the latter being under control of the corporate government. I learned I could contract, with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America” to take control of the “STRAW MAN” account. The Secretary of the Treasury accepted the contracts and two offset bonds worth $600,000,000.00 that could be put in currency, and was required to credit $600,000,000.00 to my bond account for paying off debt, according to the terms of the contract. The “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America” was given the customary 30 days to refuse the contract. Within the law of commerce all contracts have been accepted. Then, came the need to help the family, so I started writing “Bonded Promissory Notes” to payoff debts. The word started spreading and before I knew it I had exhausted the first $100,000,000.00 and had to replenish the account with a $1,000,000,000.00 offset bond. Again the contract was accepted. 

Since September banks, mortgage companies and lending institutions, who are all engaged in commerce and lawfully required to process all lawful currency, have refused to do their job. They keep the “Bonded Promissory Notes” but refuse to credit the accounts. Therefore, I sought enforcement of these laws, by the government agencies responsible for enforcement. To date no bank, mortgage company or lending institutions has been prosecuted for their crimes outlined earlier. This is why I believe the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” should be “Dishonored” in “Commerce” because it fails to enforce the law within our “Nation”. It supports “Corporations” rights over those of the people. “Corporations” can not contract, only the people can sign a contract. It serves no useful purpose to the “American People” it is paid to serve. It is a threat to every country of the world and a threat to the “American People”, within the United States of America. The “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” is a “Dictatorship” government of “dishonest men” fraudulently claiming to represent the “Greatest Nation” ever conceived, one where all people are equal under the law and entitled to equal opportunity under the law. I say if Denny Ray Hardin is not allowed to engage in the “business of banking”, then no “Corporation” has that right either. If the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” will not enforce the rights of an “American Citizen” to engage in commerce, then it has no right to engage in commerce itself. 

Condemnation of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

For the foregoing reasons, I, Denny Ray Hardin, condemn the conduct of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” as unconstitutional, unlawful, unethical, dishonest and repulsive. I declare before the world, I am an “American Citizen” who supports the “Constitutional Government” of the “United States of America”. Until this lawful government is restored, the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” should be “Dishonored” in “Commerce” and its “Sovereign Nation” status removed. All other “Affidavits”, stand as the unrebutted “truth” within the principles of law as follows:       

 PRINCIPLES RELIED UPON

Maxims of Law:

“IN COMMERCE FOR A MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE EXPRESSED” Heb. 4:16; Phil 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21. Legal Maxim: “He who fails to assert his rights has none.” 

“ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW” (God’s Law – Moral and Natural Law) Exodus 21:23-25; Lev 24: 17-21: Deut 1:17, 19:21, Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col 3:25. “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”

“IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN” 

Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32; II Cor. 13:8.Truth is sovereign – and the Sovereign tells only the truth. Your word is your bond.

“TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT”

Lev. 5:4-5; Lev 6:3-5; Lev. 19:11-13; Num. 30:2;  Mat. 5:33; James 5:12.

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE”

12  Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15. Claims made in your affidavit, if not rebutted, emerge as the truth of the matter. Legal Maxim: “He who does not deny, admits.”

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGMENT IN COMMERCE” Heb. 6:16-17. There is nothing left to resolve.

SUMMATION


I hope I have shown you enough facts, law and evidence to warrant an investigation into the conduct of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. When the law of commerce is ignored by those engaged in commerce, then I contend there is no law. If the law is enforced for corporations but refuse to the people, then the law is clearly a tool of “discrimination”. To date, no “Affidavit” has been rebutted by “Counter Affidavit”, all stand as “truth” in commerce. This “truth” is being ignored by dishonorable men who are lawfully bound to enforce the law of commerce and refuse their duty. There is no possibility of “justice” in the dishonorable courts of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, it has been repeatedly tried and all efforts have failed. “Foreign Agents” are threatening the world economy by their unlawful acts, done in ignorance of law. Every Nation is responsible to the world to conduct honest business and act within the law that governs their conduct. When they refuse the law and say we can do as we please, it is the responsibility of honorable men to hold them to “account” for their conduct. As an individual, I only have the ability to inform their superiors of this conduct and must depend upon their integrity to enforce the status quo. Everything I have presented is the “truth”, it has not been denied to date by anyone. Now comes “accountability” for this criminal conduct. I contend, if government is not accountable to the law, then neither is the people. The standard of justice must be equal to all or there is no justice at all. Law is for everyone or no-one. “Foreign Agents” have established there is no law in the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, I say there is. Time will tell if I am right or wrong, it always does.  

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute within 30 days. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, failure to do so is denial of the “Truth”. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin 

           






2450 Elmwood

 






Kansas City, MO, 16127

                                                                              (816)231-2258

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I, Denny Ray Hardin, do hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was 

mailed by certified mail and regular mail as indicated below, on this 22 day of 

July, 2009, to the following:

Certified Mail 7008 1140 0001 7961 3723

To: Judge Advocate General’s Corps 

       Judge Advocate General of the Navy

       Rear Admiral Bruce E. MacDonald

       1322 Patterson Avenue, Suite 3000

       Washington Navy Yard DC  20374-5066

Certified Mail 7008 1140 0001 7961 3730

To: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

       FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

       WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

A courtesy copy has been mailed to every “Governor” within the United States of America. 








__________________________ 

 






Denny Ray Hardin, Agent 

